

Meeting on April 3rd 2016.

The supervisors met at the township building at 7:00. Ben Meckbach, Roger Bower and Russ Pidcoe all attended. Also attending were Wayne and Kim Cordrey, Butch ~~Derr~~ Scott Oldweiler, Larry Ryder, Linda Hopkins, Marc Miller, Joe Reeder, Tom Moser, Ed McHenry and Dave Young.

The meeting was opened with the Pledge to the Flag.

Public Comment: Cordreys asked if there was anything that could be done with the garbage around the house and road sides on the Derr rental property. Ben will contact Mr. Derr and if nothing is done, further action will be taken.

Scott and Larry gave their reports from the respective fire companies.

Several complained about the pot holes. Tom Moser discussed materials and road work. Joe stated a stop sign was missing up his way.

Roadwork was discussed.

Motion was made by Russ to accept the previous months minutes and was seconded by Roger, motion carried.

Mail: Tax duplicate was received, Penn Dot Audit approval, Inflection application to DEP for a gas well on Hemlock Springs Road, Equipment show flyer for May 16th and Tioga county show June 21st, Liquid fuels check was received in the amount of \$78,541.65, CDL roster update, Penn Dot bridge inspection notification, Picture Rocks banquet invitation for April 21st, proposed resolutions for convention, and unemployment compensation notice of payment to Todd.

Roger made a motion to accept the financial statement as submitted and Russ seconded it, motion was carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:25.

Respectfully submitted.

Norma J. Zeisloft



Secretary/Treasurer